Christine Brennan

L A
from: Christine Brennan

Sent: Friday 23 August 2024 15:02

To: Christine Brennan

Subject: FW: DART+ Coastal North - Prescribed Body

Attachments: Coastal North Book of Reference Native Files.zip

From: Gillian Sisk <Gillian.Sisk@arup.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2024 8:48 AM

To: Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Clodagh O'Donovan <Clodagh.ODonovan@arup.com>
Subject: RE: DART+ Coastal North - Prescribed Body

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Heipdesk.

Morning Aisling

I am replying in Clodagh’s absence as she is on annual leave. Please find attached all the Schedules in native
file format. Appreciate if you can confirm receipt and please do let me know if there is anything else you
require.

Best regards
Gillian

Dr Gillian Sisk
Associate Director
BEng PhD> CEng MIEI

Arup

One Albert Quay

Cork, T12 X8N6, Ireland
d -+353 21 422 3200

m +353 85 800 6387
arup.com

Follow Arup
LinkedIn Twitter Instagram

From: Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17,2024 12:21:08 PM




To: Clodagh O'Donovan <Clodagh.0Dongovan@arup.com:>
Subject: RE: DART+ Coastal North - Prescribed Body

Hi Cledagh,

Would you be able to send us the schedule for this case in Word Format if possible? We have it as PDF on the
USB.

Thank you.

Kind regards,
Aisling

Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses and acceptability
of content.



